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Question Answer 

Lot 2 - SUV 

• Given the 4.0L engine size minimum 
requirement, would a smaller engine be 
considered should it achieve the required 
performance with a turbocharger? 

Yes 

Lot 3 – Search and Rescue Walk around Truck 

• Engine size: 6.7L, Type: 4 Cylinders as 
listed in the document. Can you confirm 
if you are looking for an 8 cylinder 
engine? 

• Are you only looking for base vehicle 
chassis (no pickup bed)? No additional 
accessories / modifications are required 
for Search and Rescue Walk around 
Truck? 

 
Yes, 8 Cylinders 
 
 
 
No, there is a bed. A walk around body with 
compartments to store rescue equipment. More 
like this description: 
92” Aluminum 3 Compartment Walk Around 
Body 
Ceiling Mounted Stokes Basket from the Rear 
Compartment 
ROM Roll-up Doors 
(3) SCBA Air Storage Compartments (Body 
Storage Area) 
Backboard Storage (2- Rear Compartment) 

Lot 4 – Pickup Truck 

• Given the 3.5L Atkinson engine size 
minimum requirement, would a smaller 
engine be considered should it achieve 
the required performance with a 
turbocharger? 

• Are you only looking for Bilstein Brand 
Name Shock Absorbers?  

 
Yes 
 
 
 
 
No, it can be any other shock absorbers that is 
suitable for this size of truck 

In relation to this tender, please note that for LOT 
3 they require for Search and Rescue Walk 
Around Truck but we cannot find any details.  
and for chassis details only.   
 
Kindly provide the details/specification of Rescue 
Truck so we can prepare the offer 

The body should have: 
92” Aluminum 3 Compartment Walk Around 
Body 
Ceiling Mounted Stokes Basket from the Rear 
Compartment 
ROM Roll-up Doors 
(3) SCBA Air Storage Compartments (Body 
Storage Area) 
Backboard Storage (2- Rear Compartment) 
 
Body Compartment Dimensions: 



COMPT Height Width Depth 

L1/R1 66 31 24/Trans 

L2/R2 39.5 53 24 

L3/R3 66 31 24 

Rear 48 44 83 

 
Door Dimensions 

COMPT Height Width Type 

L1/R1 61 28 Hinged 

L2/R2 33 47 Hinged 

L3/R3 61 28 Hinged 

Rear 44 44 Hinged 

 
Above is minimum requirements, Bidders can 
offer options that exceed above specifications.  
Any manufacturer’s names, trade names, brand 
names or catalogue numbers used in the 
specifications are for the purpose of describing 
and establishing general performance and quality 
levels. Such references are not intended to be 
restrictive. Bids are invited on these and 
comparable brands or products provided the 
quality of the proposed products meet or exceed 
the quality of the specifications listed for any 
item. 

  


